

**Minutes of the meeting of
THE CONSULTATIONS COMMITTEE**

12th August 2019 at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs Arundel (Chair), Bloxsom (part of item 5 only), Campbell,
Naumann and Poulton

In attendance: Sheral Gardner, Assistant Clerk

	Action
<p>1. Apologies Apologies were received from Cllrs Cranston (personal) and Townley (personal).</p>	
<p>2. Declarations of Interest There were no declarations.</p>	
<p>3. Minutes of the meeting of 8th July 2019 These were approved as a correct record and signed by Cllr Arundel.</p>	
<p>4. Public question time There were no questions.</p>	
<p>5. Planning applications Responses were agreed as shown in the attached appendix.</p> <p>The Committee thanked the Clerk for her work on application 2019/0380/EIAS – Stratford Park.</p> <p>Cllr Bloxsom arrived during this item and left after discussion of application 2019/0380/EIAS.</p> <p>The Assistant Clerk will advise SDC.</p>	Assistant Clerk
<p>6. Planning Decisions These were noted.</p>	
<p>7. Assistant Clerks report This was noted.</p> <p>The Committee had no observations regarding the Temporary no parking/no waiting order on Cainscross Road and Chestnut Lane, relating to the Five Valleys Firework Event.</p>	Assistant Clerk
<p>9. GCC Roadworks These were noted.</p> <p>Members were advised Highways Act Permits refer to the licences that are issued for scaffolding, skips, events, cherry pickers, etc.</p>	
<p>10. Modifications on Gloucestershire Minerals Local Plan The Committee had no further observations.</p>	

11. Gannicox Pedestrian Crossing Enquiry

The Committee objected to proposals to close the Gannicox crossing as it is an important route. It was agreed more consultation with the local community is required.

Assistant Clerk

12. Developments that supported ecological corridors

The Committee discussed whether it would be appropriate to adopt a position on requiring new developments to include ecological corridors. It was agreed that this should be considered as part of the review of the NDP, but that no specific position is currently required, because it would be taken into account with other factors when considering applications anyway.

13. Temporary Footpath Closure

The Committee considered the Temporary Footpath Closure Extension Canal Towpath Phase 1A: Ref/67015 – between Bond Mills and Wimberley Mills. There were no observations.

Assistant Clerk

14. Licence application

Members had no observation regarding a licence application review for Rajdoot Tandori, 16 Gloucester Street.

Assistant Clerk

15. Community Governance Review

Details of the final recommendations were noted.

The meeting ended at 9.00pm

Chair.....

Date.....